Amber Noworatzky

From: Adam Tegen

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 4:34 PM
To: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: FW: External: Jay Street loading zone

Good afternoon Amber,

Can you please add this request to the September Public Safety Agenda. | believe the email provides an overview of the
request, but if you need more information or a map of the area, | am happy to pull something together.

Any questions, please let me know.

Adam

From: Anton Doneff <anton@doneff.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>

Cc: lisa.furleigh <lisa.furleigh@quiltinginthevalley.com>
Subject: External: Jay Street loading zone

Hello Adam,

I am following up on our recent discussions concerning the designation of one parking stall on Jay Street as a short-term
(15 minute or less) loading zone. In order to accommodate users of the Schuette Building, | am requesting this
designation at the location shown on the photo below where the vehicle is parked. For reference, this fronts the west-
most set of doors on the Jay Street side.

Please advise if anything further is needed in order to present this request to the Public Safety Committee.

Respectfully,

Anton

Anton Doneff

President

Office: 920-682-0066
Email: anton@doneff.com
5160 Expo Drive
Manitowoc, WI 54220

Doneff.com
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From: Anton Doneff <anton@doneff.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 2:14 PM
To: Anton Doneff <anton@doneff.com>
Subject:
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This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



